[C-0812]

From: Jean Carlos Cerezo <jcerezo@assanet.com>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2014 11:16 AM

To: Frankie Lopez; Salvador Del Toro

Subject: Omega - Colon Public Market

Good morning Frankie and Salvador,

Last Friday, we reviewed with Travelers everything relatedto the project of the Public Market of Colon.
From our conversation, we were able to draw several conclusions, which | share with you:

]



1.

The last invoice we issued for endorsement No. 1 of this project extended the validity of the
bond to 1230 days so that its due date be January 20, 2016. This has to be correctedsince the
deposit was billed based on those 1230 days, which are the total days of the work, and not on
the 690 days that were the total days to which the deposit was extended.

We noted that the first bond 85B63650 (Performance Bond) was issued in November 2011 for
450 days, and then in 2012 a new bond was issued for 540 days. However, the executive in
charge never requested the original deposit for 450 days. We understand that the bond that
was given to the ministry of the presidency was the one for 540 days, so now they must have it.
However, we need it since as you can understand, there cannot be two bonds with the same
number. If you have such bond, please send it to us.

For the sake of order of our files, we need the change order showing the change from 540 to
1230 days. We have a “draft” of 1170 days, but we understand that when the change order
came out, it should have come out with the 1230-day correction, which was the total days that
were negotiated. Please send us such change order.

Thank you for sending us the details of points 2 and 3 so that we can deliver the modified invoice for
endorsement No. 1.

In case you have any comments in this regard, please let us know.
Sincerely,

Jean Carlos Cerezo A. / Deposits Manager (CAR, EAR)/ ASSA Insurance Company, S. A. / 0816-01622
/ Panama, Rep. of Panama/ T. +(507) 301-2279 / Fax. +(507) 300-2722 / Mobile. +(507) 6151-4457 /
http://www.assanet.com / http://www.ambest.com
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From: Jean Carlos Cerezo <jcerezo@assanet.com>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2014 11:16 AM

To: Frankie Lopez; Salvador Del Toro

Subject: Omega - Mercado Publico Colon

Buenos dias Frankie y Salvador,

El dia viernes estuvimos revisando con Travelers todo lo referente al proyecto Mercado Publico de Colon, de nuestra
conversacién pudimos sacar varios puntos que los comparto con ustedes:

1. Laultima factura que emitimos por el endoso No. 1 para este proyecto, que extendia la vigencia de la fianza a 1230 dias
para que su fecha de vencimiento sea el 20 de enero 2016, hay que hacerle una correccién ya que se facturd en base a
los 1230 dias que son el total de la obra y no en los 690 dias que fue el total de dias que se extendid dicha fianza.

2. Notamos que en su momento se emitié la primera fianza 85B63650 (Fianza de Cumplimiento) en noviembre 2011 por
450 dias y luego en el 2012 se volvié a emitir una nueva fianza por 540 dias, sin embargo el ejecutivo en turno nunca les
solicito la fianza original por los 450 dias. Entendemos que la fianza que se entregd al ministerio de la presidencia fue la
de 540 dias, por lo que deben de tener la fianza de 450 dias en su poder la cual necesitamos, ya que como entenderan
no pueden haber 2 fianzas con el mismo nimero en la calle. De tener esta fianza por favor hacérnosla llegar.

3. Estamos necesitando por el buen orden de nuestros archivos la adenda donde muestra el cambio de 540 dias a 1230.
Nosotros tenemos en nuestro poder un “draft” por 1170 pero tenemos entendido que cuando la adenda sali6, debid
haber salido con la correccién de 1230 dias que fueron los dias que se negocid. Por favor hacernos llegar dicha adenda.

Agradezco enviarnos lo referente a los puntos 2 y 3 para poder entregar la factura por el endoso No. 1 modificada.
Cualquier comentario que tengan referente a esto por favor déjenos saber.

Saludos cordiales,

Jean Carlos Cerezo A. / Ejecutivo de Fianzas (CAR, EAR) / ASSA Compafiia de Seguros, S. A. / Apartado 0816-01622 / Panama,
Rep. de Panama / Tel. +(507) 301-2279 / Fax. +(507) 300-2722 / Cel. +(507) 6151-4457 / http://www.assanet.com /
http://www.ambest.com
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